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D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing)

From: Suzanne Wylde

Sent: 11 January 2010 10:09

To: D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing)

Subject: FW: Waste Licence Application W0263-01 Irish Packaging Recycling Ltd

Attachments: Figure A Internal Floor Drain.xls; Figure 1 site layout.pdf

Liz/Dorota

Can you scan this and attachments to EDMS please
Thanks

Suzanne

From: Jim O'Callaghan [mailto:jim@ocallaghanmoran.com]

Sent: 21 December 2009 16:30

To: Suzanne Wylde

Cc: 'David Naughton'

Subject: Waste Licence Application W0263-01 Irish Packaging Recycling Ltd

Suzanne
1 °&~
| refer to your request for clarification on the information included irgtﬁe Article 14 Submission. This is set out
herein: (@‘@\
S
S
Proposed Drainage Measures; ,00%}

F
MSW will only be off loaded and prncesg\éﬂ?@othe building shown on Figurc 1, which was included

in the Article 14 response submitted (m(‘%&h August 2009 and a copy of which is attached for your
information. Given the nature of the wgbtes, it will be necessary on occasion to wash down the floor
where the wastes are processed and oﬁé\red.

O

At present there are no internal floor drains. It is proposed to install a collection drain in the floor

along the internal walls of the building. The drain will connect to a 22m?> storage tank in which the
washwater will be stored pending removal ofl site for trcatment in a wastewater treatment plant. A
schematic showing the proposed position of the floor drain is attached (Figure A).

The installation of the drains and the storage tank is considered to be categorised as Specitied
Engincering Works. The proposed layout and design of the drains; location and construction details
of the storage tank, and details of the wastewater treatment plant(s) that will be used will be
submitted to the Agency for approval before any works are carried out. MSW will not be accepted
at the faiclity until the drainage system, which has been approved by the Agency, has been installed.

Waste Accepted in 2009

Details of the wastes accepted at the facility from 2006 to August 2009 were included in the Article
14 Response. Below is a revised table showing the wastes accepted to 30 November 2009.

Table 1 — Tonnage Accepted at the facility

Year Tonnage Accepted
2006 ¢. 119,000
11/01/2010
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2007 (Jan — Aug) 78,000
2007 (during takeover) 44,624.50
2008 100,577.43
2009 (to 30" November) 61,038

MSW On-Site Retention Time:

The majority of the MSW will be transferred off-site on the day it is accepted. It is likely that some
MSW will have to be stored overnight, depending on the time it arrives at the facility and the
operational hours ol the end destination facilities. However, such wastes will normally be
transferred in the early part of the working day, so the overwhelming majority of the MSW will be
consigned from the site within 24 hours of acceptance.

There may be occasions, such as bank holidays, where all of the MSW cannot be consigned within
24 hours as the end destinations may not be open, for example residual waste landfills. In such
instances priority will be given to consigning the MSW as early as possible on the day following the
bank holiday.

e
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| trust the above addresses all your queries, but if you need a\&y fgﬁher information please let me know.
o(“\o«é\
Regards, 8]
&Q@\;‘}\
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Jim O'Callaghan O &
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O'Callaghan Moran & Associates
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants

Tel: 021 4321521
Fax: 021 4321522

Email: jim@ocallaghanmoran.com
Web: http://www.ocallaghanmoran.com

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Although the company
has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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- ———— 22,000 Litre Storage Tank
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IGreen Line a5 foot "Push-wall" to be constructed within the existing building.

Red Dotted Line = Drainage system to collect floor washdown/contaminated run-off water will be diverted to 22,000
Litre holding tank. This will then be transported off-site to a licenced waste water treatment plant
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This drawing is the property of O'Calloghon Moron & Associotes ond sholl
not be used, reproduced or disclosed to anyone without the prior writlen

Site Layout

permission of 0'Callaghon Moron & Associates and shall be refumed upon request.
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